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Christina Tziotziou

From: I.H.U. Rector
Sent: Friday, December 6, 2024 2:55 PM
To: General Protocol
Subject: FW: International Congress (Online) , December 20-21, Istanbul

 
 

From: Ελισαβετ Ευθυμίου <eefthimiou@minedu.gov.gr>  
Sent: Friday, December 6, 2024 2:47 PM 
To: info.foit@aeaa.gr; info@aeaa.gr; rector@asfa.gr; president@aspete.gr; rector@auth.gr; rector-
secretary@auth.gr; r@aua.gr; rector@duth.gr; president@eap.gr; rector@uoa.gr; rector@ntua.gr; rector@hmu.gr; 
rector@ionio.gr; rector@aueb.gr; rector@aegean.gr; prytan@aegean.gr; rector@uniwa.gr; rector@uowm.gr; 
prytania@uoi.gr; rector@uoc.gr; prytan@uom.edu.gr; rector@upatras.gr; rectorate@upatras.gr; rector@unipi.gr; 
rectorate@uop.gr; rector@panteion.gr; info@aeahk.gr; rector@tuc.gr; rector@hua.gr; rector@uth.gr; I.H.U. Rector 
<rector@ihu.gr>; protokollo@uoa.gr; rector@uop.gr 
Cc: Τμήμα Γ΄ Τεκμηρίωσης & Διασφάλισης Ποιότητας <dqa@minedu.gov.gr>; Ευγενια Παπαγεωργιου 
<epapageorgiou@minedu.gov.gr> 
Subject: International Congress (Online) , December 20-21, Istanbul 
 
Αξιότιμοι/ες κύριοι/κυρίες Πρυτάνεις/Πρόεδροι Δ.Ε./Α.Σ., 
 
Σας επισυνάπτουμε, προς ενημέρωσή σας και ενημέρωση τυχόν ενδιαφερομένων του εκπαιδευτικού σας 
ιδρύματος, την παρακάτω Πρόσκληση που αφορά στη διοργάνωση του International Scientific Research Congress, 
το οποίο θα πραγματοποιηθεί το χρονικό διάστημα 20-21 Δεκεμβρίου 2024 στην Κωνσταντινούπολη. 
 
 
Με εκτίμηση, 
 
Ελισάβετ Ευθυμίου 
Προϊσταμένη Τμήματος Γ΄-Τεκμηρίωσης & 
Διασφάλισης Ποιότητας 
Γεν. Δ/νση Ανώτατης Εκπαίδευσης 
Δ/νση Οργανωτικής και Ακαδημαϊκής Ανάπτυξης 
Υπουργείο Παιδείας, Θρησκευμάτων & Αθλητισμού 
Ανδρέα Παπανδρέου 37 
Τ.Κ.:151 80 Μαρούσι 
Τηλ.: (+30) 210 3443386 

  

.

 

International Scientific Research Congress 

December 20-21, 2024, Istanbul 

www.isracademy.org 

-ONLINE- 
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Dear Colleague, 

We invite you to the “International Scientific Research Congress” to share your knowledge, research and experiences with the 

scientific community... 

Scientists from more than 30 countries will attend our congress.. 

Applications are ongoing for the "International Scientific Research Congress", which will be held ONLINE on December 20-21, 

2024. 

Abstract Submission Deadline: December 9, 2024 

Abstract Book Publication: December 18, 2024 

Congress Dates: December 20-21, 2024 

Participation Certificates: December 22, 2024 (after the congress) 

Full Text Book: December 30, 2024 (There is no obligation to submi full text) 

In our December 2024 congress, sessions will be organized in accordance with the themes and scientific disciplines we have 

announced in the fields of social, health, science and engineering. 

Click for detailed information about the congress... 

CONGRESS THEMES 

Social Sciences 

Archeology, Arts, Business, Communication Studies, Economics & Finance, Education, Geography, History, Humanities, International 

Relations, Language & Literature, Law, Philosophy, Politics, Psychology, Social Care, Social Work, Sociology, Sports and Leisure, 

Theology & Religious Science, Tourism & Hospitality... 

 

Health Sciences 

Health Sciences, Medicine, Dentistry, Nursing, Pharmachy, Veterinary... 

 

Sciences and Engineering 

Agriculture & Environmental Sciences, Biochemistry, Biodiversity & Conservation, Bioinformatics, Biology, Biomedical Engineering, 

Biophysics, Biotechnology, Botany, Chemical Engineering, Chemistry, Conservation, Design, Ecology , Electrical & Electronic 

Engineering, Electromagnetics & Communication, Electronic Devices & Materials, Engineering Education, Engineering Management, 

Entomology, Environment & Resources, Environmental Studies, Environmental Policy, Environmental Studies, Epidemiology, 

General Science, Immunology, Industrial Engineering & Manufacturing, Laboratory Animal Science, Laser & Optical Engineering, 

Manufacturing Engineering, Marine & Aquatic Science, Material Science, Mathematics, Mechanical Engineering, Microbiology, 

Microsurgery, Mycology, Nanobiotechnology, Nanoscience & Nanotechnology, Neuroscience, Nutrition, Physics, Plant & Animal 
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Ecology, Power & Energy, Soil Sciences, Statistics, Systems & Control Engineering, Toxicology, Transport & Vehicle Engineering, 

Zoology. 

Papers presented at the congress will be published as e-book with ISBN. 

We will be pleased if you honor our congress. 

Click for detailed information about the congress... 

Let us publish your books and theses as e-book... 

 

International Scientific Research Academy (isrAcademy), as a multidisciplinary publishing house, publishes academic 

studies in the fields of health, social, science and engineering. 

International Scientific Research Academy (isrAcademy) is an 

open access publisher, a publishing house that 

aims to provide quality academic studies to scientists, researchers and students. 

Let us publish your books, master's or doctoral thesis as e-book with ISBN. 

Click here for detailed information and to have your work published by isrAcademy...  

Best Regards... 

 
International Scientific Research Academy (isrAcademy) 
Findikli District, Maltepe / Istanbul / Turkiye 
www.isracademy.org info@isracademy.org 
whatsapp: +90 501 012 00 34 
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